From: Steven Bell

Sent: 03 May 2011 15:27

To: Dave Anderson

Cc: Alastair Maclean; Donald McGougan; Richard Jeffrey; VRE - MobileMe; Sue Bruce
(Chief Executive); Alan Coyle; Ritchie Somerville; Sheena Raeburn

Subject: RE: Planned payment associated with MOV4, Certifier Agreement and Hg

Consulting Certificate 1

Dave
Thank you for your confirmation to implement.

Regards

Steven Bell
Project Director

Edinburgh Trams
Citypoint

65 Haymarket Terrace
Edinburgh

EH12 SHD

Tel:
Mobil

Email: steven.bell@tie.ltd.uk

Find us online (click below):

Trams ()
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Moving the capital to a greener future

From: Dave Anderson [ mailto:Dave.Anderson@edinburgh.gov.uk]

Sent: 03 May 2011 12:29

To: Steven Bell

Cc: Alastair Maclean; Donald McGougan: Richard Jeffrey; VRE - MobileMe; Sue Bruce (Chief Executive); Alan Coyle;
Ritchie Somerville; Sheena Raeburn

Subject: RE: Planned payment associated with MOV4, Certifier Agreement and Hg Consulting Certificate 1

Steven Thank you for this request. As agreed by all parties at our meeting on 28th April (note attached) the planned
payment is to be made on the understanding that MOV4 and the associated certification arrangements are in train
and that all the outstanding matters will be concluded quickly.

The decision to make the payment based upon the valuation certificates provided by Hg was taken collectively at that

meeting and as SRO | can confirm that | am content that it should now be implemented. Dave

Dave Anderson | Director of City Development | The City of Edinburgh Council | G1 Waverley Court | 4 East Market
Street | Edinburgh EH8 8BG | I | dave.anderson@edinburgh.gov.uk

Find out all you need to know about living, investing, visiting and studying in the Edinburgh City Region at
www.edinburgh-inspiringcapital.com
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For the latest information on Edinburgh's economy see www.edinburgh.gov.uk/economicdata

From: Steven Bell [ mailto:Steven.Bell@tie.ltd.uk]

Sent: 03 May 2011 12:14

To: Dave Anderson

Cc: Alastair Maclean; Donald McGougan; Richard Jeffrey; VRE - MobileMe

Subject: Planned payment associated with MOV4, Certifier Agreement and Hg Consulting Certificate 1
Importance: High

Commercially Confidential and FOI(S)A Exempt
Dave

Further to my email earlier this morning, and our conversation a few minutes ago, please find attached a letter
confirming the arrangements discussed at the meeting held in Waverly Court on Thursday 28 April. The necessary
treasury arrangements have been made to facilitate the payment in line with Hg Certificate 1 and a CHAPS payment
will be made on receipt of your confirmation.

Please call if you require any further information.
Regards

Steven

Steven Bell
Project Director

Edinburgh Trams
Citypoint

65 Haymarket Terrace
Edinburgh

EH12 SHD

Tel:
Mobil

Email: steven.bell@tie.ltd.uk

Find us online (click below):

Find us an

Moving the capital to a greener future

The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or
privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender immediately at the email address
above, and then delete it.

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business purposes including assessing compliance with
our company rules and system performance. TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or from addresses under its control.

No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by this e-mail. It 1s the recipient's responsibility
to scan this e-mail and any attachments for computer viruses.
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Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of Information legislation and the Data Protection
legislation these contents may have to be disclosed to third parties in response to a request.

tic Limited registered in Scotland No. SC230949. Registered office - City Chambers, High Street, Edinburgh, EH1 1YT.
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This email and files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended for the sole use of the individual or organisation to whom they are
addressed.

If you have received this eMail in error please notify the sender immediately and delete it without using, copying, storing, forwarding or disclosing its
contents to any other person.

The Council has endeavoured to scan this eMail message and attachments for computer viruses and will not be liable for any losses incurred by
the recipient.
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